
Subject: Reminder: Forum rules
Posted by Crimson on Mon, 31 Mar 2003 21:15:58 GMT
View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Quote:From: *****@*****.com (Wilost0rm)
To: n00bstories
Subject: I would Un Ban Me Now! 
Date: 12:52 PM 

Dear Moderators,
I would like to know why I was banned from the renegade fourms. If it is something I said and you
did not like you can not ban me for that under the 1 amenment Freedome of speach I will take this
to court i have the right to talk and express my opinoin. I will have this site Closed in a second...
Thats your only warning I have the power to shut down your site... Now reapy as soon as possible
you have 48 hourse befor I start the lawsuit!

Sent from: 209.6.***.***

Remember, US citizens are granted Freedom of Speech under the first amendment of the
Constitution of the United States. However, this is the Internet and privately owned websites do
not fall under this. That's like if I came to your house and spraypainted "Bob Johnson is an
asshole" on the wall. I can't sue you for freedom of speech if you lock me out of your house.
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